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January 9, 2018 
 
Mr. Tracy or Ed Grimes 
47570 Hwy. 24 
P O Box 399 
Limon, CO  80828 
 
Re: Dill Pit, Permit No. M-2009-077, Conversion Approval, Revision No. CN-01, Revised 
 
Mr. Grimes: 
 
On January 8, 2018 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) approved the 
conversion application submitted to the Division on April 4, 2017, addressing the following: 
 

110c to 112c Conversion Application to add 9.5 acres to the current 9.9 acre site for a total 
permit acreage of 19.4 acres. 

 
The terms of the Conversion No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit 
No. M-2009-077.  All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2009-077 remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please 
submit additional bond.  The conversion will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division. 
 

Bond Held: $18,700.00 

Prior Liability:  $0.00 

Change in Liability:  $7,666.00 

Revised Liability:  $26,366.00 
  

 
A replacement performance warranty is required for the permit conversion.  We have enclosed a 
performance warranty form with this letter for your use.  The form is available on the Division’s 
website at http://mining.state.co.us/SiteCollectionDocuments/PerformanceWarranty.pdf 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext. 
8124. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Peter S. Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Ec: Wally Erickson, DRMS 
 Barbara Coria, DRMS 
 Bruce Humphries, RPM, Inc. 
 
Enclosure 
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